

JESSE NOBLE

CONTACT

Phone

(480) 262-6986

Email

noblecreativeaz@gmail.com

Website

jnobledesign.com

Office

5135 E Ingram St, Suite 105
Mesa, AZ 85205

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/jesse.noble.56

Instagram

instagram.com/j_nobes

Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/jessenobleaz

REFERENCES

Terryl Farnsworth

Director at Visual Impulse

T (480) 678-2051

E terryf@visualimpulse.net

Jason Ake

Owner at Waypoint Creative

T (928) 699-2899

E jason@waypointcreative.com

Some of my portfolio can be
accessed at jnobledesign.com

OBJECTIVE

I genuinely believe in the power of good design, design that moves us and makes us feel something. I believe in thinking differently and challenging the status quo. I do this with beautiful design that is both simple to use and user focused at every step. I craft digital experiences you remember and I love every part of it.

EXPERIENCE

2013 - Current

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

Noble Creative & Visual Impulse

Directed all projects from re-branding to web design and photography.

Performed both front-end development of static sites as well as UX/UI design for client projects.

Managed team work and client expectations and goals for brand cohesiveness.

Sep 2017 - May 2018

LEAD WEB DEVELOPER

Waypoint Creative

Researched, developed and created both graphic and web design for client projects.

Coordinated group brainstorming sessions for re-brands and collaboration efforts.

Created visually engaging web sites with modern and fully-responsive design practices.

SKILLS

Proficient

HTML5

CSS3

WordPress

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Lightroom

Experience with UX design, Bootstrap, JavaScript, GitBash, Sublime, MySQL, MailChimp, Shopify, Bitbucket, and on-page SEO practices

EDUCATION

● 2010 - 2013

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Northern Arizona University

Graduated in Honors with a 3.8 GPA with Phi Theta Kappa scholarship and organization member.